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DATE:  November 8, 2010 OPO36F - ET
TO: Kim Pena, Commission Deputy Clerk II, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Karla S. Barnes, Administrative Assistant ITl, Division of Economic Regulation Krs
RE: Confidential Documents in Closed Dockets during September 2010

Attached is a listing of confidential documents in dockets closed during the month of September
2010 identifying whether each document should be retained at the Commission or returned to
their source. Of the two documents listed, one may be returned to source. Thanks.
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Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During September 2010

Division of Economic Regulation

DOCKET DOCKET TITLE DOCUMENT LEAD STF./ATT. STATUS DESCRIPTION RETAIN RETURN
090368-EI  Review of the 10639-09 Slemkewicz Regq forwarded to TECO Willigl) - _ L
continuing need Young staff for recom {CONFIDENTIAL)
and costs Answer to staff's
associated with first data request
Tampa Electric (No. 11},
Comgany‘s 5 bates-stamp pages
Combustion 36-39.
Turbines and Big
Bend Rail
Facility. i
100370-EI  Request for 03650-10 Order 1ssued Progress Bermer]aﬁk e o
Confidential - (CONFIDENTIAL)
Classification by Portions of annual
Progress Energy status report.
Florida, Inc. CLK note:
re%ardmg ortions ocument moved
of Annual Status from 100000-OT to
Report. 100370-EI per DN
06449-10.}
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